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Our ref: HA/2024/125712/01-L01 
Your ref: WSCC/007/24 
 
Date:  28 February 2024 
 
 

 
Dear Sir/Madam 
 
INSTALLATION OF INTEGRATED CONSTRUCTED WETLAND (ICW) AND  
ASSOCIATED INFRASTRUCTURE AT LAND ADJACENT TO STAPLEFIELD  
WASTEWATER TREATMENT WORKS.    
 
STAPLEFIELD WASTEWATER TREATMENT WORKS, CUCKFIELD ROAD,  
STAPLEFIELD, WEST SUSSEX, RH17 6ES 
        
Thank you for the consultation on the above application, please quote our reference on 
all correspondence.  
  
Environment Agency Position 
 
The Environment Agency have no objections to this application as proposed. 
 
Environmental Permit - Advice to Applicant 
 
The Environmental Permitting (England and Wales) Regulations 2016 require a permit 
or exemption to be obtained for any activities which will take place: 
 
· on or within 8 metres of a main river (16 metres if tidal). 
 
For further guidance please visit https://www.gov.uk/guidance/flood-risk-activities-
environmental-permits or contact our National Customer Contact Centre on 03708 506 
506 (Monday to Friday, 8am to 6pm) or by emailing enquiries@environment-
agency.gov.uk. 
 
The applicant should not assume that a permit will automatically be forthcoming once 
planning permission has been granted, and we advise them to consult with us at the 
earliest opportunity. 
 

http://www.gov.uk/environment-agency
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Yours faithfully 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Miss Suz Greenwood 
Planning Advisor, Environment Agency 
 
Direct dial 02084745098 
Direct fax  
Direct e-mail suz.greenwood@environment-agency.gov.uk 
 
 
 


	Dear Sir/Madam
	Yours faithfully
	Direct dial 02084745098

